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Martha Pavon

From: Sara Forster
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:20 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak
Subject: FW: Additional Information 4 to Yorke Fuller Pluta, LLC d/b/a Calumet Testing Services, 

NRC License No. 13-16347-01, CN 637961
Attachments: NRC Notice of Completion of Transaction.pdf

Good morning, Martha: 
 
Could you please add this letter to ADAMS. This is the fourth (and hopefully final) additional information letter 
for the referenced action. The second additional information letter was added to ADAMS in February; the first 
and third additional information letters are being forwarded to you today, in separate emails. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Sara 
 
Sara Forster 
U.S. NRC 
630-829-9892 
sara.forster@nrc.gov 
 

From: Mitchyll Fuller <mfuller@calumettesting.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 6:38 AM 
To: Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Notice of Completion of Purchase - Calumet Testing Services 
 
Good morning, Sara, 
 
Please see the aƩached noƟce of compleƟon of purchase of Calumet TesƟng Services. Please let me know if you need 
anything else or have any quesƟons. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Mitchyll Fuller 
Calumet TesƟng Services 
(219) 923-9800 
 


